

LUDGERSHALL TOWN COUNCIL



RECREATION, LEISURE & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE

On 4 April 2020, the government introduced The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 which allows local councils to meet remotely. These regulations apply to meetings held before 7 May 2021.

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the above committee will be held on
26th April 2021 at 7-00pm.

This meeting will be held online using Microsoft Teams. The press and members of the public are welcome to join the meeting by following this link:

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

[Click here to join the meeting](#)

Or call in (audio only)

[+44 20 3855 6208,,200316316#](#) United Kingdom, London

Phone Conference ID: 200 316 316#

[Find a local number](#) | [Reset PIN](#)

Please check with your mobile service provider what charges may apply.

All members of the Committee are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out hereunder.

Dated this 20th day of April 2021

Signed: *Karen Allingham*

Clerk of Ludgershall Town Council

AGENDA

1. **Apologies**
2. **Declaration of Interest** - (*Members are bound by the provision of the Code of Conduct adopted by Ludgershall Town Council and are required to declare their interest in any matter in which they have a personal or a pecuniary interest.*)
3. **Minutes of the previous meeting held 15/03/2021, ratified at FTC 13/04/2021-** in agenda pack
4. **Update on Anti-social Behaviour** – in agenda pack
5. **CCTV – update at meeting**
6. **Play Areas**
 - i) **Dewey's Lane** – Weekly Inspection reports –nothing to report, all work completed as agreed from SJ Aplin. Damaged steppingstone repaired for H&S reasons – info in agenda pack, dog mess in play area – in agenda pack, safety surface trip hazard around roundabout - in agenda pack.

ii) **Pretoria Road** – Weekly Inspection reports – nothing to report, New accessible entrance to play park – meeting with SJ Aplin 19th April, if anything received by meeting will put on screen & update on welding of bar on multiplay in play equipment – in agenda pack.

7. Recreation Ground –

- i) Flood Light query from resident – in agenda pack
- ii) Signs ordered for vehicle entrance, entrance to playpark and dog exercising area – update in agenda pack.
- iii) Dog exercise poles – update in agenda pack.

8. Environment

- i) Issues for Parish Steward/'Sparkle Team' – you will note we have opened out to FTC for a more comprehensive view of Ludgershall and the issues that the parish steward/sparkle team can do, and any updates will be emailed out and not put through committee.
- ii) Bus Shelters – parish Steward cleaned, graffiti a problem – sparkle team have been asked to do and will update office, inspection after need to clarify if paint will be required.
- iii) Footpath 3 behind Woodpark – broken fence being repaired by Aster.

9. Agenda Points to be discussed for next month

Date of next meeting 24th May 2021